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CHURCHES OF CITY
HAVE AIDED MUCH
AS CENTER OF HOME

gl
(Continued From Page Three)

the nucleus of the baptist church
which was organized Feb. 17,
1877, in the Ashland school
house. The Rev. Joseph Ritter
was the first pastor serving “for
three years. The church was
erected about 1884, at the cor-
ner of~Church and High streets.
The new Baptist church was built
about twenty seven years later
the congregation having out-
grown the smaller church, and
was built on lots on the corner
of Hargadine and First streets,
a structure commodious attrac-

tive, and well equiped to accom-
modate the large and growing
membership.

The First Christian Church of
Ashland, Oregon,
April 19, 1889, with 30 charter
members, by J. C, Lister, evan-
gelist of the Oregon Christian
Missionary Cpnvention, J. F.
Tout was sent by the State board
in September of that year, to
fike charge of the work. He
remained until 1901, during
which time the church was built
Since that tinte, the member-
ship has been increased greatly
from the 150 members in 1904,
pod the  hajlding hi b?_eu made

-
over, and a large addition con-

structed to house the lg,_rgcr

was organized

membership and growing Sunday|
school. :

The Christlan Sclence orgain-
jzation was effected many years
ago. In 1904, a free reading
room was established, in a suite

ing. Services were then held in
Masonic hall.

Wiithin the last three years
a  beauttiful  church | .edifice,
approximating many thousanils
has been erected and is occupled
by the large and growing con-
gregation,

The Episcopal Church was]
built in 18956 and consecrated by
the Right Reverend B. Wistar
Morris D. D., bishop of Oregon
in—1900,—The-church is located.
in the heart of the city and ad-
joining it is the pleas{mt Rec-
tory and a little farther from
the street is the comparatively
new and modern Parish House,
where not only social Yunctions
of the church may be held but
it is the place of meeting for
the various departments of
church activity. The Rev. P. K.
Hammond has been the viscar
for a number of years past. and
in point of service is the oldest
pastor in the city.

The  first Ashland congreg.-
tion of the Dunkard Brethr:a
dates its organization from Jan.
5, 1903, with the chapel built
a little later at the corner of
C and Third streets.

Of the remaining churches in
Ashland data was not available
to give the historical note con-
cerning each that the writer
wished. Those given have of
necessity been . brief. ;

The ministerial Association of
the churches feel that one of the
worthy achievments is the estab-
lishment of the week-day Bible
school as a part of the‘ educa-
tional system of the city.

This is the initial year, and
the pupils are from the third
tourth and fith grades of
the schools. They are excused
on school time to these classes,
held each afternoon in the Con-
gregational  and Methodist
churches, where comfortable
rooms have been fitted up for
their accommodation. The course
of study comes from the state
office prepared by State Superin-
tendent Churchill and members
of a committee from the Council

of Religious Education of the
state.
The attendance began with

Ocser’s Ashland Service Station
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Courteous

Prompt.

Genuine, Unblended Pennsﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂs;

of rooms in the Atkinson build-|"

somewhat Over fifty pergent of
the grades named, ng 162
the first week. At the begimning
of the sixth week there are over
190 enrolled, .with ' attepdance
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pplitical in origin and grew in-
 tensely Dbitter and often times
personal. It was not unusual to
find editors “not on speaking
terms* with each other. Even
"their emplpyes hardly dared to

[ pay, a ‘fraternal visit to a rival
[ shop lest, they ‘be thrown omt for

kpying or seeking to absorb some
of the office secrets. .

During the memorable winter
of 1889-90 the rallroad became
blockaded with snow in the moun-
tains on both sides of us (the
rallroad company was not pre-
pared to keep its tracks clear
in those days as mnow) and for
over six weeks the Rogue River
Valley was isolated from the
world except for limited tele-
cgnplc service. . No mails were
moved In or out of the valley
during this period. The Tldln;i
secured telegraphic press service
and published a little daily upon
which the whole valley depended
for “‘outsidq world” news and
the paper won high praise for its
enterprise in this emergency. Like-
wise during the Spanish Ameri-
can war, before the time of ‘any
dally publications in this valley,
it issued and circulated free bulle-
tins of the war news- whenever
occasions justified, and again led
in newspaper enterprise und*"nopn-
larity in this region.

ASHLAND CLUBS HAVE
DONE MUCH TO AID

IN GROWTH OF ASHLAND

(Continued from Page Two)

thought to the work, with the
end in view of making Ashland

a “Tawn beautiful..; :
Mrs, F. J. Melkle ............ ...1908
Mrs. E. V. Carter ........
Mrs.” E. N. Bptler .............

rs. C. H. Vanpel
Mrs. O. J. Song ... xld
oMPE, IR MMt L
Mrs, C, B, Lamkin ...cccoccoovue.

Mrs. E. D. Briggs ................15-186
Mrs. W. M, Batber .......1917
Mrs, C. B. Lamkin ........1918

Barly in 1921, the qnestlon‘

of reviving the Civiec Club be-
gan to be talked and it was prin-
cipally through the efforts of
Mrs; Charlie Gilletts that this
was done. A Juncheon was held
in what was then called Hotel
Austin, now Hotel Ashland was
attended by 60 interested wo.
men. Mrs. C, B. Lamkin presi-
ed and work accomplished by the
organization and what could and

Our Service Includes
FILLING, GREASING, OILING, REPAIRING,
VULCANIZING, PAINTING AND b
BATTERY SERVICE

THE BEST GASOLINE:—always the same.
SUMMER AND WINTER '

should be done in the future.
Miss Grace Chamberlain was
elected cresident and all were en-
thused over the idea of going
on once more with the work. At
this time meetings were held in
foneer Hall. At one of these
Mrs. E. D. Briggs gave a talk on
having a club House or Club
Home of their own and the idea
took root. A plot of City prop-
erty directly South of the Log
Cabin erected for Southerp Ore-
gon Ploneer Association by Ga.
8. Butler was leased Aug. 25th.
1921 to the Women's Civie Im-
provemefit Club and many planps
for raising money for the erece-
tion of a building were made.
The chamber of commerce, l0an-
ed nus a large tent and a salvage
sale of several weeks duration
was started. Many in the eclub
gave donations several $100 be-
ing recelved. A mumber of men
also contrlbutecll, among them be-
ing Mr. Burton, Mr. Pierce, Mr.
Hodkinson, Mr. Schell, Mr Wat-
son, Mr Weren, Mr. Chas, Brown.
Percentage of day's sales were
givenn by Mr. Enders, Mr. Knapp,
Mr. Middleton. Bubcriptions were
taken for the Square Deal and
$70 made. Dr. Shaw put on en-

High Grade Western Olls '
‘Anti-Freeze Radiator Service

4

A Complete Line of

FIRESTONE TIRES & TUBES

ACCESSORIES

A REAL SERVICE STATION

Dr. W. Oeser, Prop.
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raise the money but they knewlo
by detegmined . effort they could
and would. Help was nearer than
they had antieipated. Mr, Jesse
Winburn became interested and
offered to complete  the building
furnish and equip it. The Club
will always feel most indebted
to Mr. Winburn for his most
generous help and interest and
they appreciate to the fullest this
beautiful deed.

The Club House was dedicated

Dec. 2nd, 1022, Mrs, Ida Calla-
han, State President of Federa-
tion of Women's Clubs was here
and many other women {from
gurrounding towns, interested in
club work. A fine program was

given and_a receptioned, followed.

The first purchase of the club
after occupying its new home,
was the fine, large silk flag and
stand which has a permanent
place on platform »of .the Audi-
torium. W o

Since we have had the Club
House, our first responsibilty
and duty has been-to maintain
it. Quite '‘an outlay Is required
to provide . insurance, fuel, ser-
vice, repairs, providing pro-
grams and printing.

We feel we are still doing
Civic Improvement work but per-
haps of & different kind. Quits
the same opportunities are not
present now but the influence
and support of the Club are he-
hind every movement for Civic
betterment and active endeavors
if necessary will be forth com-
ing. '
- The scholarship Loan Fund
each year recelves our contril-
bution. This money s loaned
through the State Federation
to deserving girls to complete
their education, A special pro-
gram is usually put on -and in
January next at Vining Theatre,
Mrs. Wilmer Poley and Mrs. F.
D. Wagner will during an after-
noon appear in two plays for
the benefit of this fund and for
the Federation News, which
members will soon receive a copy
each month.

We also have sent our quota
to the Doernbecker Hospital for
crippled children. The Club
House is free to the Red Croes
The County Health Association
Baby Clinics. Twelve of these
are being held this year and the
L Club  furnishes building, heat
and matrons service. Frequent-
ly the Chamber of Commerce
has had the free use of the
building and we have aided them
in putting on receptions for
Summer Normal and Art School
and in giving plenics in the park
to various groups. Last summer
it was the Community picnic.
This Fall the Club put on Ash-
land’s first flower show which
it is hoped will become an an-
nual affair. In this the Cham-
bér of Commerce helped us, by
offering the prizes. Last Spring,
the Club bore the expenses of
another day exhibit of the Sweet-
Oregon Wild

ger pictures of
Flowers, which was free to the
public. N

It has its musical, literary,

legislative and educationual pro-
grams and all who care to at-
tend are made to feel welcome.
It is a meeting place for the
women where politics and relig-
fon do not enter in ‘and where all
interestdd in Civic Improvement
anfl the cultural things of life
have an opportunity to carry out
their views on these, subjects,
The Civie elub has furnished
a Btate Vice President, Miss
Grace Chamberlain, and two
presidents of the district federa-
tion. Mrs, C. B. Lamkin and Mrs.
Gordon Mac Cracken. This or-
ganization includes the Women'a
Clubs. in Jackson, Josephine,
Douglas and Klamath. counties.
The Spring meeting will be held
in Rosebtrg. We have had two
such meetings here and also en-
tertained the State Federation of
Women's Clubs being assisted by
upper Valley Club of Belliview
and gerving lunch. Our Club is a
member of thé , District, State
National Federations Sthce

tertainment and we realized $45.
Mrs, Hamond gave a party and
receipts swelled .the fund. The
Human Calendar, brought in sev-
eral hundred dollars. All were
busy gathering hére a little and
there a little, to Increase the
Club House Fund.

Mr. Perozzl gave 500 bricks,
Mr. Butler stones and rocks for
foundation, Mr. Pellet at Winter
Fair, aunctioned off some of his
famous apples for our benefit:
The Ashland Tidings gave $100
worth of advertising and unlimit-
ed publicity. Many of the mer-
chants gave articles for sales,
at Salvage tent. Between $1600
and $2000 was ralsed through
the efforts of the Civic Club
ladies apd spent in the erection
of the Club House. It looked like

the re-organization. Miss Chamb-
erlain, Mrs. L. M. Wright, Mrs.
H. XK. Tomlinson, Mrs. P. K
Hammondr have completed terms
of pervice as presidents of the
club. _

It has been their earnest en-
deavor, as it is at preu‘ht to
carry out the objects of the Club
as set forth in our conmstitution.

First to assist in beautifying
the City of Ashland. Seeond to
entourage enterprises that will
better conditions-and add to the
development comfort and plea-
sure of people of sald city.

. Bdith' Mac Cracken
. President of the Ashland Civic
Improvement Club,

—_—

(By Henry " Galey, Secretary,
Kiwanis club.)
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has been the planning, to help-
ing to finance and the construc-
tion of the Lithia Springs hote].

The first meeting of the Ki-
wanis directors to consider the
hotel matter was held December
14, 1923, Feburary 15, 1924 the
¢lub appointed a ways and means
committee of five members, and
on ®March 26, 1924, a meeting
was held to hear the report of
this committee, which had de-
finite plans for going ahead with
the project. At this meeting, five
more men were appointed to eet
with the first five. The ten men
were J. L. McGee,” Louis Dodge,
J. W. McCoy, V. O. N. Smith, H.
G.  Enders Jr., T. H. Simpson,
O. F. Carson, J. H. Hardy and
H. K. Tomlinson. These men

—

elected Enders general chairman,

and the other nine were divided
into three communities of three
each, on site, on architect and
on lease.

On May 31, 1924, the com-
mittee of ten, and eight other
citizens met to hear the report
of the thrée committees. All hzd
clear and definite ideas for the
site, type of building and lease.

The Lithia Hotel corporation
was formed and on July 14, 1924
the first public meeting was held,
and the announcement was forth-
coming that the hotel would be
built with Abhland capital,

The directors of the hotel cor-
poration, all members , of the
Kiwanis club, met week fo
many months to discuss the plans
and to take care of the inumer-|
able details of the t‘onstl:uclion.

| == - :
and on July 1, 1925, after 18

months after the first meeting,
the hotel was opened to guests.

During the time it has been
organized, ‘the club has printed
noticés to peddlers to stay away
from Ashland homes, These no-
tices were furnishéd to Ashland
people, free of charge. The club’
has also paid for dental and
medical work for needy children
of Ashland,

".ne club was backed the city

in the purchase of the Chautan-
qua building. About $30 was
contributed to the Harding
Memorial at Vancouver, B. C.
to commemorate the years of
peace between the United States
and Canada.

Advertise In The Tidings.
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STOCK REDUCING

SALE!

ON STANDARD MAKE WALL AND AUTO
TENTS, ALSO TARPAULINS OR COVERS.

COMPARE PRICES AND BE CONVINCED

é 10 Oz. Wall Tents
Size Low Price
7 x 7—Ropes, Stakes, Slides ........8 825
7x10—Ropes, Stakes, Slides ........8$10.26
8x10—Ropes, Btakes, Slides ........$11.00 : :
10x12—Ropes, Stakes, Slides ........$1425
10x14—Ropes, Stakes, Slides ........$17.00
12x14—Ropes, Stakes, Slides ........319.75
. 14x16—Ropes, Stakes, Slides ........$22.00
Auto Tents Tarpaulins or Covers
With Joint Poles, Ropes, Ete, Size - . : Price
Ready To Set Up 5 x 7—10 Oz. Gormet Eyes $ 2.10
3{;'7—10 b 905 | 7x14—10 Ox. Gormet Eyes 5.5
s o il "12'50 10x12—10 Oz. Gormet Eyes . 5.60
0e po N 12x14—10 Oz, Gormet Byes 8.50 -
; 12x16—10 Oz. Gormet Eyes 9.25..'
Same In Khaki 14x16—10 Oz. Gormet Eyes 11.25
7x7—100%. ............512,60 16x18—10 Oz. Gormet Eyes 14.76
7210—10 O%. ............$1625 | 16x20—10'0z. Gormet Eyes 16.85 -

\CUT THIS OUT

~ Army Goods Store

' Biggeat Little Store in Town
OPPOSITE THE NEW HOTEL |




